

Suite 403 • City County Building • 400 Main Street • Knoxville, Tennessee 37902 Telephone: 865-215-2500 • Fax: 865-215-2068 • E-mail: contacttpo@knoxtrans.org Website: www.knoxtrans.org

TPO Technical Committee
April 13, 2010
9 a.m.
Small Assembly Room
City/County Building
Knoxville, Tennessee

## **AGENDA**

## **Determination of Quorum**

5 min.	1. Approval of March 9, 2010, Minutes  ■ Action □ Possible Action □ Discussion □ Information  Presenter: John Lamb, Chair  Item Summary: Approval of March 9, 2010, TPO Technical Committee minutes.  Attachment #1 - March 9, 2010, minutes.
5 min.	2. Amendment to the 2008-2011 Transportation Improvement Program  ■ Action □ Possible Action □ Discussion □ Information  Presenter: TPO Staff  Item Summary: Requested by TDOT  a. Add TIP Project #2008-154 (Morganton Road Roadway Improvement).  Reconstruction of a 2.3 mile section of two lane road from Foothills Mall  Drive to William Blount Drive (SR 335). Attachment #2.
5 min.	3. Discussion of FY 2011 Unified Planning Work Program Draft  ☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information  Presenter: TPO Staff  Item Summary: The TPO will need to submit a draft 2011 Unified Planning  Work Program to TDOT and FHWA by April 30, 2010. At this time TPO staff is requesting ideas for planning studies or Transportation Planning Reports to be included in the UPWP. Attachment #3.  Background: The Work Program covers the time frame of October 1, 2010, to September 30, 2011.

1

10 min.	4. Review of Preliminary 2011-2014 Transportation Improvement Program Project List
	☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information
	Presenter: TPO Staff
	<b>Item Summary</b> : The TPO staff will review the projects submitted for STP
	funding. Project phases and time frames will be verified. Staff will rank the
	projects prior to the May 11 Technical Committee meeting. Attachment #4.
	<b>Background:</b> A draft of the 2011-2014 TIP will be distributed to TDOT in
	late May.
5 min.	5. Status of FY 2010 CMAQ Projects
	☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information
	Presenter: TPO Staff
	Item Summary: This is an opportunity for local governments to update the
	TPO participants on the status of their FY 2010 CMAQ project. A project
	tracking spread sheet has been prepared to assist in monitoring these projects.
	Attachment #5.
	<b>Background:</b> TDOT is striving to obligate these funds by September 30,
	2010.
5 min.	6. New U.S. DOT Bicycle and Pedestrian Accommodation Policy
	☐ Action ☐ Possible Action ☐ Discussion ☐ Information
	Presenter: TPO Staff
	Item Summary: U.S. Secretary of Transportation Ray LaHood issued a new
	bicycle and pedestrian accommodation policy earlier in March. Staff will
	briefly review this policy as well as TDOT's and the TPO's policy.
	<b>Background:</b> Attachment #6a: US DOT Policy, #6b: TDOT Policy and
	#6c: TPO Policy
5 min.	7. Other Business
	The month of May is Smart Trips Month
	Building Healthy Communities and Preventing Obesity Symposium,
	Friday, April 30. Attachment #7.
	Technical Committee Meeting, May 11 at 9 a.m. in the Small
	Assembly Room of the City County Building
	Executive Board Meeting, May 26 at 9 a.m. in the Small Assembly
	Room of the City/County Building
5 min.	8. Public Comment
	Members of the public may address the Technical Committee with a five-
	minute time limitation for each person.

9. Adjournment

**WORKSHOP:** TDOT SAFETY PROGRAM - Nathan Vatter, TDOT Region 1 Traffic Engineer